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September 12, 1951

Liddell, Austin, Dawson & Huggns

Chronicle Building
Houston 2, Texas

Attention John C. Dawson, Esquire

Re: KE{ of NEi, Seetion 14, Township
19 Hﬂﬂh, R&!l‘. 21 mt’ R.H‘P.M.’
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dawson:

My cliemt, H. J. Cox, advises me that you are holding in
your files an oil and gas lease covering the above described forty
acres and that he has heretofore sent a form of transfer and ac-
oceptance to the Oil and Gas Conservation Commission effeeting the
change in the well plugging responsibility.

Will you please send said oil and gas lease to the Oil
Conservation Commission in Santa Fe with instwuetions to them to
hold same and deliver same to H. J. Cox when he furnishes them

with the required plugging bond.

Yours very truly,

c¢: R. R. Spurrier
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